Deep River Town Hall Auditorium Restoration Committee

Regular Meeting Held April 8, 2013

In attendance: Claudia Epright, Art Thompson, Kim Olson, Sally Carlson-Crowell, Richard Nagot, Dennis Schultz, Bruce Edgerton, Ken Wood and Lynalynn Schmelzer

Meeting called to order at 2:02

Bruce Edgerton made a motion to add 5 items to the agenda. Seconded by Richard Nagot, motion carried.

Motion made by Ken Wood to approve the minutes, seconded by Dennis Schultz. Motion was carried.

Treasurer's Report: We have paid or approved \$246,667.29 as of April 8, 2013 for renovations.

Motion made by Dennis Schultz to add an additional \$2,000 above the \$1,000 already put aside for the celebration. Seconded by Ken Wood, motion was carried.

Motion made by Ken Wood to appropriate \$2,000 for displays (to be determined later). Seconded by Dennis Schultz, motion was carried.

Motion made by Dennis Schultz to appropriate \$650 for waste receptacles. Seconded by Ken Wood, motion was carried.

Motion made by Bruce Edgerton to order and take from existing appropriation for signs for Elm Street entrance. Seconded by Dennis Schultz, motion was carried.

Celebration update from: Sally Carlson-Crowell, Claudia Epright and Lynalynn Schmelzer. Final plans are set and looking into having a recording made for the 120 years anniversary. Sally has a call into someone who may be able to do the recording. Richard Nagot and Rose have been looking into having food for the celebration.

Motion made by Richard Nagot not to have refreshments at the open house. Bruce Edgerton, Ken Wood, Art Thompson, Kim Olson and Dennis Schultz all in favor. Sally Carlson-Crowell, Claudia Epright and Lynalynn Schmelzer were against. Motion carried.

Building Inspectors Report- Art met briefly with the building inspector. We need to finish the hardware on doors and brass railings put on spiral staircase.

Lighting Improvements- All lighting controls and pads are here and wires are strung.

Kitchenette- Ed Francis has put plywood on walls. Amondo is now doing sheet rock.

Phase 4 Sound- need to install speakers you and aim.

Storage Building-There are a number of things that are on the stage which should not be. With little storage a storage building placed on the Town property in the Town Garage area could be used to store small items for the Auditorium only.

Sound Shells- Came from Valley Regional when renovation done. Not sure where to place them or if still needed. Takes up major space and space is limited.

Original Stage Curtain- Stored in the loft of carriage house and is not in very good shape. Art to go to Board of Selectmen meeting to see if restoration could be done, or what other options we may have.

Old Shoe- Found during renovation of last committee in the attic. What to do with it? Bruce Edgerton has in his possession. Consensus is to place shoe back in attic.

Bruce Edgerton brought up the repairing of the columns. To look into plaster casting to repair missing pieces.

Motion made by Bruce Edgerton to adjourn. Seconded by Dennis Schultz, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 3:59